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with the bank nearly as far as the poplar tree, the
white trunk of which can be seen on the extreme
right of the picture. Between the site of these barracks
and the observer lies the parade ground, a nearly
level field of conmsiderable size, to whose features,
fitting it for the purpose, the picture does not do
justice. On the left, near the modern residence, can
be seen an old building. This is the only part of the
old garrison structures now remaining. It is the old
provision storehouse of the garrison, later occupied
by members of the Turner family as a residence, and
now used as a carpenter shop. The frame and part
of the great clapboards, fastened in place by hand-
made wrought iron nails, belong to the original build-
ing. Between this structure and the observer can
be seen the corner of the fenced enclosure forming
the garrison burial-ground, which has been used also
for later burials. On the extreme left can be seen
the residence of Mr. Turner. Mr. Turner’s grand-
father, William Turner, was the last commissary
of the garrison, and a prominent resident of this part
of New Brunswick. He died in 1817 and one of his
sons occupied the place in his stead, after which
another son followed, and then the latter’s son, the
present owner. Thus the place has been from the
first occupied by one family.
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